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Question Answer 

1 
 
Who is the current incumbent? 

 
Feick Security Corporation 
 

2 

 
When was the current incumbent 
awarded the contract? 

 

 
The current contractor was awarded the contract 
effective July 1, 2016  
 

3 

 
Estimated usage (number of hours) of 
prior contract? 
 

 
Approximate number of hours - 11,250  
 

4 

 
Estimated total number of hours for 
this contract? 
 

 
 
Approximate number of hours – 13,832 
 

5 

 
What is the current rate billed to you by 
the incumbent? 
 

 
$13.85 per hour 

6 

 
What is the current rate the guards are 
being paid? 
 

 
This rate was not provided separately 

 

7 

 
What was the contract amount spent 
last year? 
 

 
For contract period July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015, 
the contract amount was $155,812.50. 
 

8 

 
Are there any additional services that 
may be needed that are not listed in the 
RFP? 
 

 
No 

9 

 
Does the incumbent need to provide 
patrol vehicles? 
 

 
The need to provide patrol vehicles is not a 
requirement in the RFP.  It is the responsibility of 
the selected contractor to ensure security services 
are provided in accordance with the level and 
specification of services described in this RFP. 
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10 

 
Do you have the numbers for last year 
and the other centers? 

 
For contract period July 1, 2014 – June 30, 2015 

Homestead Northside Carol City North 
Miami 
Beach 

Perrine 

$31,162.50 $31,162.50 $31,162.50 $31,162.50 $31,162.50 

 

11 

 
Is there a minimum percentage amount 
of services required to be performed by 
a minority business enterprise? 
 

No. 

12 

 
Is delivery of our proposal via Federal 
Express acceptable? 
 

Yes, provided that it is received by 3:00 p.m., 
Monday, December 19, 2016. 

13 

 
Are there any bid bonds, performance 
bonds, or payment bonds associated 
with this RFP? 
 

No. 

14 

 
How will breaks be given to the staff 
during their 9 hour shifts? 
 

Refer to amendment #1 for revised hours. Staff 
breaks will be scheduled in the following manner: 

 Morning break- 9:00 am to 9:15 am 

 Lunch break- 12:30 pm to 1:00 pm 

 Afternoon break- 3:00 pm to 3:15 pm 
 

15 

 
Are there a minimum wage and/or 
benefits applicable to the employees 
providing the security services listed 
under this RFP? 

 
It is the responsibility of the contractor to ensure 
full compliance with applicable federal/state laws 
regarding minimum wage & health care options. 

16 

 
I noticed the evaluation criteria 
changed from the previous RFP, have 
any other changes been made? 

 
No. 
 

16a 

 
Are the Scope of Work, hours and 
location still the same? 
 

 
Yes. 
 
  

17 

 
Is the county’s living wage ordinance 
applicable to this contract or the 
federal minimum wage?  
 

 
Federal minimum wage. 
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18 

 
What is the last date to submit 
questions for clarification? 
 

 
December 7, 2016 

19 

 
Is this an RFP and not a Bid correct? 
 

 
Yes. 

20 

 
Was there a change in the billing rate? 
 

 
No. 

21 

 
Is there any kind of local preference 
applied to this? 
 

 
No. 

22. 

Is it possible to see a sample contract 
for the security services listed under 
this RFP. 

A sample of the standard Professional Services 
Agreement (PSA) will be posted on the website.  
The SFWIB will modify this document as deemed 
necessary to ensure appropriate terms and 
conditions are included. 

 


